

School Association Minutes 18.1.18

Present: Holly Halstead, Elizabeth Holmes-Daniels, Louise Britton, Louise Parry, Louise Bird, Ellie Ward, Leanne Wood, Amanda Levy, Silvana Wilson, Georgia Cambridge

Apologies: Tracy Rushton, Cathy Laycock, Donna Robson

Minutes of last meeting approved by Louise Britton seconded by Elizabeth

Treasurers report
Cash in hand £120
Total funds £2470.22

Holly tea review

Good amount of money and went well

Chocolate tombola was busy took a long time to play the game. We discussed next time using a tombola to cut the queue down and Louise Bird has one we can use

Need more signs so we know where everything is along with prices

Santas grotto needs more decorations eg gazebo. Elizabeth will look at getting a gazebo in the summer

Adopt an animal has been really good in school. The kids are enjoying them. School is very thankful.

Cooker has been bought and waiting to be fitted in the staff room

School request for money

Request for equipment for the cooker eg pans, mixing bowls, £100. Agreed to fund. Louise Bird's mum has offered to make aprons

Mrs Howe is waiting for better deals for gardening equipment before buying.

School Website

Can't access school association on a phone but is there on iPad. Amanda will speak to Karen

Winter Warmer

Can't do as no DJ available and too close to change. Georgia suggested a family bingo night. Louise and Georgia suggested a family night in the autumn term for new families - end October before half term

Fashion Show

Leanne has organised is booked for Thurs 22nd March 7.30pm Magdalene Centre. Ticketed event £5 each. £100 deposit which we get back so long as 80 people attend. We get ticket sales but no money from the clothes. They do at £50 clothes vouchers for a raffle. Need more raffle prizes- all to source

Tickets can be bought through school initially.

Send info out before half term.

Bring your own alcohol

We can sell crisps, cakes, Louise Britton will bring body shop stall. Looks or anyone who sells jewellery who would like a stall. Elizabeth will ask the Magpies nest

Film Night

School will arrange the night Wed 28th Feb straight from school. School have requested we donate DVD and snacks and do the flier for before half term-Holly will do. We'll ask Cathy to arrange the snacks.

Valentines cake sale

Tues 13th February. Flier to go out on Friday with plates - Ellie will do

Sponsored Walk

Matt's suggested to change to date to 23rd June as original date is a clash with Royal Wedding. Amanda will talk to school.

Royal Wedding Street party on 19th May

In the afternoon. Afternoon tea which we will buy/bake. Tickets £5 adults, £3 children

Holly will check Magdalene Centre is free -it has been booked in the pm

Elizabeth to put up allergen list.

Scholastics leaflets will come end of February and Louise Parry and Louise Bird will get the leaflets out then. Amanda will ask school if they're having the Book People bus again so it doesn't clash

Date of next meeting Thursday 8th March 7.30pm at The Vicarage